
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  April 27, 2020  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Vicki Collins, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 6297 OF to be opened May 13, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. 

Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1. C2  
Regarding section C2, sizes 
E and EE are both listed as 
wide. Should E be wide and 
EE be extra wide? Are 
bidders able to provide how 
our sizing is listed if it does 
not line up with the list 
provided in section C2? 

NDCS uses the Brannock 
Measuring Chart to determine 
the width. The bidder may 
submit their specific sizing 
chart along with the bid. 

2. E  
In E. Technical 
Specification: Work Boot, 
number 4 states “no metal 
or plastic shank”. Is this 
meaning that the boot 
cannot have any shank at 
all or is able to have a 
shank made of a material 
that is not metal or plastic? 

The item may include a shank 
but must be constructed out of 
material other than metal or 
plastic. 

3.   
Are vendors able to bid two 
options for one item 
request? For example, bid 
one type of shoe that meets 
all specifications, and then 
also bid another shoe that 
may not meet all 
specifications, but may work 
for what the facility needs? 

Per Section I. V. 
Alternate/Equivalent 
Proposals, the Bidder may 
submit additional offerings but 
must include product 
specifications. 

This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response. 




